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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Saturday, December 17, 2011 5:23 PM 
H 
Fw: S Call to McConnell 

From: Rodriguez, Miguel [mailto 
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 04:21 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma; Adams, David S; Mills, Cheryl 0; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Wells, Alice G 
Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell 

Thanks and have a good weekend. 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 10:04 AM 
To: Rodriguez, Miguel; Adams, David S <AdamsDS@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
<Sullivan33@state.gov> 
Cc: Wells, Alice G <WellsAG@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell 

Got it 

From: Rodriguez, Miguel [mailto:  
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2 11 09:15 AM 
To: Adams, David S; Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Wells, Alice G 
Subject: RE: S Call to McConnell 
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From: Adams, David S [mailto:AdamsDS@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 8:57 AM 
To: Abedin, Huma; Rodriguez, Miguel; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Wells, Alice G 
Subject: RE: S Call to McConnell 

Morning — Attached is a call sheet the 	 I put together with input from Roberta, Mike Hammer and Pat 
Kennedy. Senate starts voting at 9 and will likely try to leave as quickly after votes as possible so if S could call early (in 
the next hour) that would be great. Dave 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

B5 

From: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 7:31 P7 	 
To: Adams, David S; iMiguel_E_Rodriguez 
Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell 

Hrc happy to do. Just needs call sheet. 

Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 	 B6 

From: Adams, David S 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 07:25  PM  
To: 'Miguel_E_RodrigueZ 	 < 	  Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, 	B6 
Huma 
Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell 

Happy to have your help w/points. 

From: Rodriguez, Miguel rmailto:  
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 07:21 PM 
To: Adams, David S; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: S Call to McConnell 

B5 

Thanks. 

Miguel E. Rodriguez • 
Special Assistant to the President 
White House Office of Legislative Affairs 
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